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Dear Sir/Madam,
 
We note that the Examining Authority require Deadline 6 responses today, Thursday 2 January
2020.   On behalf of Network Rail Infrastructure Limited, it is noted that the Applicant has included
some very limited Protective Provisions for the benefit of Network Rail in its latest draft DCO at Part
10 of Schedule 9 [REP5-003].  These Protective Provisions are being considered alongside a number
of property agreements.  The Examining Authority will be kept updated as matters progress between
the parties.
 
Regards
 
Julia Dixon
Legal Director
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and the Law Society of Scotland.

A list of members is open to inspection at our registered office, Milton Gate, 60 Chiswell Street,
London EC1Y 4AG.

The term partner refers to any individual who is a member of any Addleshaw Goddard entity or
association or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications.

For further information please consult our website, www.addleshawgoddard.com.
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